Minutes of Waberthwaite & Corney Parish Council Meeting held at Waberthwaite& Corney District Village Hall, 7.30 pm on 14th July 2022

Item		Action
1. Present	Chairman. N. Southward, Cllrs: J Varden, R Thornton, A Pritt Clerk: G Savage	
2. Apologies for absence	Vice Chair. M Steele, Cllrs: A Clegg, A Hadwin & E Wilson This was accepted and approved by the Council.	
3. Declaration of Interest	None	
4. Minutes	It was proposed, seconded and resolved that the Chairman sign the minutes of the meeting held on 13 th June 2022.	
5. Public Participation.	None	
6.GDF Update – David Savage, Calc representative South Copeland Community Partnership	Postponed until September meeting.	
7. Progress Reports		
7(a)		
<u>Highways</u>		
Footway leading to Alley Hill, needs attention/clearing. Footway is by road at Broadoak behind the hedge, overgrown and gravel washed onto it. Millgate to Broadoak footway, some of the work has been completed. Footway requires regular cutting back of the hedge and the drain on the footway is overgrown and floods. French drain along the footway where the stone in the filter drain has washed away. Postcode at top of the footway LA19 5YN.	Highways reported back stating that the footway was privately owned. Clerk contacted Cllr K Hitchen and he has addressed matter with Highways. Footway is responsibility of Highways and they will resolve the repairs this year.	Clerk to monitor situation.

Pothole outside 1 Lonning Highways have reported that this repair has been Clerk to Cottage, Waberthwaite LA19 completed. Cllr Thornton stated that Highways monitor 5YJ. had only carried out a temporary repair. situation. Trench in road at Lonning Clerk to Clerk reported to Highways, no update yet. end. Location LA19 5YJ monitor between Waberthwaite school situation. and shop. **Drain located inside triangle** Clerk reported to Highways, no update yet. far side on main road, floods. Clerk to monitor Drainage channels on Clerk reported to Highways, no update yet. situation Marshes, Heron Creek School flashing light speed Clerk reported to Highways, no update yet. Clerk to limit. monitor situation. **LDNP** LDNP Ranger Adam Phillips has replied stating Clerk to Corney - Beckside Cottage to that not LDNP responsibility and the Parish enquire about Corney Hall, overgrown could Council will have to obtain permission from grant possibly be a bridleway. Landowners before they are able to obtain a possibilities towards Peggy's Lonning/Hall price for materials to complete the required work. Waberthwaite - Lonning LDNP will assist with manpower to complete the material costs floods and potholes present. work. and request to discuss the outstanding that LDNP footpath repairs and the meet with the drainage problems on Peggy's landowners. Lonning. LDNP have responded and requested that the Parish Council contact the landowners to discuss the work that is required on Peggy's Lonning. LNDP have also requested that the Parish Council contribute towards the costs of the materials for the repair. It was resolved that this was not the Parish Councils responsibility and LDNP should cover theses costs. It had been raised with the **Parish Council that** landowners had not been notified of LDNP's visit following email stating that

Parish Council will not

contribute towards the cost of the repairs on Peggy's Lonning.		
7(b) Parish Council notice board	It was resolved that the current notice board arrangements were sufficient.	
7(c) Horse Society	Clerk contacted Horse society with details of the landowners, they replied stating that the landowners had already been contacted. The letter to the parish council was just courtesy as there is a section around the village hall although not on land owned by the parish council, they thought we would like to know.	
7(d) Tree plaque	Quote from KMC Grafix Ltd, Haverigg for £10, it was proposed and seconded and resolved that this be accepted.	Clerk to make arrangements.
8.Finance		
8 (a) To consider the statements of accounts date 14/7/2022 – Current account £222.89 Deposit account £10,746.22	It was proposed, seconded and resolved that the accounts be accepted.	
8 (b) To consider the following payment:	It was proposed, seconded and resolved that the payments be accepted.	
Clerks monthly salary July £106.30		
 Clerks mileage ex- penses for end of year audit £36 		
Tree Plaque £10		
8 (c) To note the following payments:	Payments noted.	
 Cheques £55.80 & £50 Cllr J Varden. 		
HMRC Paye £18.40		
 Clerks salary April, May, June £146.60. 		
Monthly bank charge £8		

Stamps £7.60		
9. Clerk's report on any actions taken under delegated	None to report.	
10. Correspondence for Information		
10(a) Emails from 20/06/2022 –	20/06/2022	
3/7/2022.	CALC -Cost of Living Support	
	CALC - Cost of Living Support Funding	
	CALC – Play Area Inspection training	
	CALC – Drug related deaths	
	CALC - Local Government Reorganization (LGR) Newsletter - 10 June 2022	
	CALC - Emergency Information Sheet for Town and Parish Councils	
	CALC - Wednesday update 15.06.2022	
	CALC – Dementia survey	
	CALC – Grant Finder - News alert: Funding to Combat Loneliness Among Older	
	People and Adults with Disabilities Across	
	Great Britain	
	CALC - The £150 million Community Ownership Fund	
	CALC – Vaccination update	
	CALC - Annual General Meeting of the	
	Copeland District of Cumbria Association	
	Of local councils.	
	CALC - Local Government Reorganisation (LGR) Newsletter - 17 June 2022	
	CALC - Civility and Respect Project	
	21/06/2022	
	CALC - Emergency Information Sheet for	
	Town and Parish Councils	
	22/06/2022	
	25 Year Environment Plan Newsletter	
	CALC - New Unpaid Opportunity - Community Climate Champion	
	CALC - Wednesday update	
	CALC - Places to Talk- Host a Places to Talk session for members of your	

	community to bring people together to talk about their experiences of living	
	through the Covid-19 Pandemic	
	CALC - Friends of the Lake District CEO Job	
	Opportunity	
	23/06/2022	
	LDNP – Footpaths	
	CIIr Edwin Dinsdale - Hospital campaign	
	24/06/2022	
	LDNP - Planning application	
	CALC - Neighbourliness- How to get involved	
	CALC - News Release - Community Health	
	Pathways - Blog by Dr Helen Horton West Cumbrian GP	
	27/06/2022	
	CALC news	
	28/06/2022	
	CALC - Hidden gems in Cumbria	
	3/07/2022	
	British Horse Society reply	
	1/7/2022	
	Trudy Harrison MP – Newsletter	
	CCC - Emergency 3 tonne weight restriction -	
	U4064 Buckbarrow Bridge	
	3/7/2022	
	CALC - Registering community defibs on na-	
	tional database	
	It was proposed seconded and resolved that that the clerk would continue to circulate all emails	
	and letters to the councillors but only letters and	
	emails which required an action would be listed	
	on the agenda and recorded in the minutes.	
11.Planning Applications.		
11(a) Ref: 7/2022/4048	It was proposed, seconded, and resolved that the	Clerk to
Location: Laundry building St	application is supported.	contact LDNP
Johns Church, Hall Waberthwaite, LA19 5YW		planning.
Proposal :Restoration and		
extension of Community		
Building including PV panels		
and trench arch system for		

foul water drainage Reply by: 22 July 2022 Reply to: planning@lakedistrict,gov,uk		
12. Defibrillator registration	The defibrillator box is registered but not sure if registered with NW Ambulance service.	Clerk to check registration with NW Ambulance Service.
13. Hospital campaign to support improved service at West Cumberland Hospital for stroke & heart care units.	It was resolved that the Parish Council is fully supportive of the campaign.	Clerk to contact Mary Butler.
14.Emmergency plan.	The Parish council does not currently have an emergency plan. Clerk to request Cllr Clegg to prepare a pan.	Clerk to discuss with Cllr Clegg.
15. Councillors' reports and items for future agenda.	School sign outside 2 Lonning Cottage is obscured by overgrown hedge	Clerk to report to Highways.
16. Date of next Parish meeting.	It was proposed, seconded and resolved that the next meeting would be on Tuesday 12 th September 2022 in Waberthwaite, Corney & District Village Hall at 7.30 PM.	

The meeting closed at 8.00 PM